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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Monday, November 05, 2007 9:28 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/5/2007 9:26:00 AM

Docket Number: see below

Filename / Path: consummating orders

FP3C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

| Administrative ] ] Parties [} Consumer
DOCUMENT NO, 0 b 75-07
DISTRIBUTION:

Consummating Orders for the following dockets have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today:

070637co.vsm.doc
070613co.vsm.doc
070600¢co0.vsm.doc 'f'/
070556¢c0.vsm.doc

Thanks,

s

JJr:ncquelhne Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-913-6754

0
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Matlida Sanders “PscC M 15 -PAA — ﬂ

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2007 2:33 PM )

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay FPSC, CLK . CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ] Administrative [ ] Parties [J Consumer
Date and Time: 10/10/2007 2:31:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. 15-07
Docket Number: see below DIS{TRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: see below k

Three paa orders directing neustar to provide additional numbering resources have been moved to GC Orders for
issuance.

070600vsm.doc
070613vsm.doc
070637vsm.doc

Thanks,

Jacqueline Schindler 2//0
Office of the General Counsel

Florda Public Service Commission

&540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399

850-113-6754
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September 21, 2007

ADMINISTRATIVE

David M. Christian, Vice President-Regulatory Affairs
Verizon Florida LLC

106 E. College Avenue, Suite 710

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 070600-TL

Dear Mr. Christian:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for waiver of Pooling Administrator's Months-to-
Exhaust and Utilization requirements so required NXX code may be assigned to create Location
Routing Number (LRN) in 952 LATA, by Verizon Florida LLC, which was filed in this office on
September 17, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members

will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more

information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

I:\Records\acklet-no-app2.doc

DOCUMENT NUMRER -DATE

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Case Assignment a heduling Record Page 1 of 1
ction 1 - Office o ission Clerk 7

Docket No.070600-TL Date Docketed: 09/17/2007 Title: Request for waiver of Pooling Administrator's Months-to-
Exhaust and Utilization requirements so required NXX code may
be assigned to create Location Routing Number (LRN) in 952

Company: Verizon Florida LLC LATA, by Verizon Florida LLC.
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
dministrative [] Parties ] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 08675077
Official Filing Date: _______ Expiration: DISTRIBUTION:
Last Day to Suspend: __
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
()" indicates OPR) | | | x 1 HE | ] |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time 1
Program Module B12 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TD REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
i8.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32,
Full Commission __ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff __ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED (%) MM AG SK ED T MM AG SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner +is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. G4,/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




A h r Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk )
Docket No.(070600-TL Date Docketed: 09/17/2007 Title: Request for waiver of Pooﬂrl:g Administrator's Months-to-
Exhaust and Utilization requirements so required NXX code may
be assigned to create Location Routing Number (LRN) in 952
Company: Verizon Florida LIC LATA, by Verizon Florida LLC.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM (R (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
¢O" indicates OPR) [ | [ X1 | x | | | ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B12 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
£ ignmen FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Polk, B Casey m Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Code Denial Petition Filed NONE 09/17/2007
2, Expedited Process Criteria Examined NONE 09/24/2007
3. Recommendation to Office of General Counsel NONE 09/27/2007
4. PAA Order - Close if No Protest NONE 10/08/2007
5. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 11/01/2007
6.
7.
Staff Counsel V McKay 8.
9,
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26,
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff X |34,
35.
Pate filed with CLK: 09/20/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Gfficer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED T AG SK ED T MM AG SK
X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.

where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved:
Date:

F(8nr
09/20/2007



